
1 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

MARCH 23, 2021 6:00 PM      VIA ZOOM 
 

AGENDA 
 

In light of increasing guidance from the state regarding COVID-19, the March 23, 2021 Board of Education meeting 
will be closed to the public and will be broadcast via Zoom. 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of March 23, 2021. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Presentations/Discussions: 

• District Superintendent W-FL BOCES - Dr. Vicma Ramos 
 BOCES Programs 

• Assistant Superintendent f or Business and Operations – Robert Magin 
 2021-2022 Budget 

 Draft #1 of Proposed Spending Plan and Revenues 
 How to Read a Treasurer Report  

 
3.  Consent Agenda: 

A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS is made by _______, and seconded 
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of March 9, 2021. 
 

b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 

c) Treasurer Report 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for January 2021. 
 

d) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 February 5, 23, 24 and March 2, 9, 15, 2021 and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
 recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by  student number: 
 



2 
 

 
14245 14366 14213 14452 12711 14501 
14403 13058 13005 12963 14216 15503 
14016 13169 13009 11820   
IEP Amendments 
12798 12535 14466    

  
e) 2021-2022 Academic School Calendar   

The proposed 2021-2022 school calendar has been developed with collaboration from school 
administrators, the North Rose -Wolcott Teachers’ Association and Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES.  

 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Academic Calendar for the 2021-2022 school year. 
 

f) 2021-2022 Board of Education Meeting Calendar  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law adopts the 2021-2022 Board of Education Meeting Calendar. 
 

g) Funds Transfer 
RESOLUTION 

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, and in accordance with the Funding and Use of Reserves Policy, approves the 
 transfers of $370,157 to the Capital Bus Reserve Fund 2019, to be funded from unassigned fund balance 
 generated from Transportation Aid on prior bus purchases. 
 

h) Award Bid for NRWCSD 2020 Capital Outlay – NRWE Library Renovation 
 It is the recommendation of SEI to award the NRWE Library Renovation Work to Iversen Construction 
 Corporation of Gorham, NY for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, 2020 Capital Outlay Project, 
 based on the March 16, 2021 Bid Opening in the following amounts: 

 
$91,600 Base Bid 
 

 RESOLUTION 
 Be it Resolved, the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a bid to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsible 
 meeting the bid specifications as follows. 

 
Bidder      Items                                                               Amount_____ 
Iversen Construction Corp.             NRWE Library Renovation                  Base Bid    $91,600 
PO Box 214 
4661 Dewey Avenue        
Gorham, NY  14461    

 
i) Personnel Items: 

1. Letter of Intent to Retire-Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
Stephan J Vigliotti, Sr., Deputy Superintendent, has submitted a letter of resignation for purpose of 
retirement. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for the purpose of retirement from Stephan J. 



3 
 

Vigliotti, Sr. as Deputy Superintendent effective June 11, 2021. 
 

2. Letter of Resignation – Paul Erway 
Paul Erway, Maintenance Worker/Groundskeeper, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Paul Erway as a Maintenance 
Worker/Groundskeeper effective March 19, 2021. 
 

3. Letter of Resignation – Gregory Haberlau 
Gregory Haberlau, Director of Facilities II, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Gregory Haberlau as Director of Facilities II 
effective March 24, 2021. 
 

4. Letter of Resignation –Samuel Halfman 
Samuel Halfman, Special Education Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Samuel Halfman as a Special Education 
Teacher and all other positions held in the district effective June 30, 2021. 
 

5. Letter of Resignation – Stacy Bond 
Stacy Bond, Bus Driver, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Stacy Bond as a Bus Driver effective March 19, 
2021. 
 

6. Appoint Long-Term Substitute Teacher–Lindsey Roberts 
        RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of  Lindsey Roberts as Long Term Substitute 
 Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 
 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
                Certification: Childhood Education Grades 1-6 – Emergency COVID-19        
  Appointment Dates: Approximately April 14, 2021-June 30, 2021 
  Salary:  $238.82/day 
 

7. Appoint Chairperson for Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Chelsey Palmer as the Chairperson of the 
Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members on May 18, 2021. 
 

8. Election Workers for the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members  
Approval of the following individuals to work at the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board 



4 
 

Members. 
 

 RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
          pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the May 18, 2021 

       Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members to serve as Chief Inspector of Election, Inspectors      
       of Election, and Assistant Clerks at $12.50per hr.       

                  Name      Name   
 Ruth Martin  Kathy Topping  
 William Fisher  Lisa Williams 
     

9. Election Workers for the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members  
Approval of the following individuals to work at the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board 
Members. 
 

 RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
          pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the May 18, 2021 Annual 

Budget Vote and Election of Board Members to serve as Inspectors of Election and Assistant Clerks, pay 
is per the NRWSEA contract. 

       
 
                  Name     Name  
 Amy Shear   Brandy Starczewski  
 Chelsey Palmer  Carrie Brown 
 Lois Sheffield  Nicholas Porter 
 Cody Lapp 
 

10. Election Worker for the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members  
Approval of the following individual to work at the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members. 
 

 RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
          pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the May 18, 2021,  

       Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members to serve as Inspectors of Election, and Assistant    
       Clerks at $24.49 per hr.       
 

                  Name         
 Melanie Geil 
 

11. Co-Curricular Appointments 
 The following individual is being recommended to fill a co-curricular position.  
 
         RESOLUTION 
                       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
                       and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to fill  a co-curricular position for  
                       the 2020-21 school year: 
   

Name Bldg Position Step Years Salary 
Christine Schwind HS Musical Production Director 3 9 $4,278 
Christine Schwind HS Accompanist-Musical Production 4 10 $1,277 
Michele Bartholomew HS Musical Stage Manager 1 2 $257 
Michele Bartholomew HS Musical – Costumer 2 4 $545 



5 
 

Michele Bartholomew HS Musical – Costume Designer 2 4 $545 
Michael Witkiewitz HS Musical Pit Band Director 4 17 $1,761 
Michael Witkiewitz HS AV Club Advisor 4 16 $2,030 to be prorated 

 
12. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointment 

Marc Blankenberg recommends the following individuals to fill athletic department positions. 
 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following appointment for the 2020-21 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 

Name Bldg. Title Salary 
Karen Maynard HS Athletic Event Scorekeeper $45.00/event  

 
4.  Items Requiring a Roll Call Vote: 

 
a) Language Approval for May 18, 2021 Budget Vote 

 The Board is required to formally approve the following propositions that will be considered by voters at 
 the May 18, 2021 Budget Vote and Election of Board Members: 
 
 RESOLUTION: 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of  Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the following resolutions as they will be presented to the voters on 
 May 18, 2021. 

 
 Proposition No: 1:  2021-2022 Budget 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) for 
 the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022, as presented by the Board of Education, 
 in the amount of $ XXX be approved and adopted and  the required funds be appropriated and the 
 necessary real property taxes required shall be raised by a tax on the taxable property in the District to be 
 levied and collected as required by law. 

 
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were   - 
____ - votes in favor of the resolution and - _____ - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 

Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
John Boogaard 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 

 
The resolution was thereafter declared adopted. 
 
 Proposition No. 2:  Bus Purchases 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved, on March 23, 2021, by the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 
 district as follows: 
 



6 
 

Section 1. The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local agency pursuant to the New York 
State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing regulations, 6 
NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the acquiring replacement school buses upon 
the environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a “Type II Action” under the Regulations and is not 
subject to review under SEQRA. 

 
Section 2. The proposition hereinafter set forth is hereby authorized to be submitted for the approval 

of the qualified voters at the annual school district election to be held in said School District on May 18, 2021. 
 
Section 3. The School District Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to include as a part of the notice 

of the annual district meeting and election notice with reference to the submission of said proposition in 
substantially the following form: 

-------------------------------- 
NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at said annual election to be held on May 18, 2021, the following 

proposition will be submitted: 
 

BUS PURCHASE PROPOSITION  
Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to spend $480,032.94 from the District’s existing School Bus 
Reserve Funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2016 and May of 2019 for the acquisition 
of six school buses. 
 
If necessary, due to space constraints on the voting ballot, said proposition may be presented in 
substantially the following abbreviated form: 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to spend $480,032.94 from the District’s existing School Bus 
Reserve Funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2016 and May of 2019 for the acquisition 
of six school buses. 

------------------------------- 
 Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
  
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were   - 
____ - votes in favor of the resolution and - _____ - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 

Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
John Boogaard 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 

 
The resolution was thereafter declared adopted. 
 
 Proposition No. 3:  Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Public Library and Rose Free Library  
 Shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose – Wolcott Central School District as required by New York 
 State Education and Municipal laws for the 2021-22 operating budgets of the Wolcott Public Library and 
 the Rose Free Library, as determined by both  Library Boards of Trustees, be increased by $15,000.00 to 
 the total sum of $188,100.00 annually to be allocated in the amounts of $122,000 to the Wolcott Public 
 Library and $66,100.00 to the Rose Free Library? 



7 
 

The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were   - 
____ - votes in favor of the resolution and - _____ - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 

Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
John Boogaard 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 

 
The resolution was thereafter declared adopted. 
 

b) Notice of Public Hearing and Annual School District Election 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the following: 

 
Section 1:     That pursuant to §2004(1) of the Education Law, as amended, the annual school district 
budget vote and election of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, shall be conducted in the 
North Rose-Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, NY on Tuesday, May 18, 2021, for the 
purpose of voting by paper ballot upon the propositions hereinafter set forth.  Polls for the purpose of 
voting shall be kept open between the hours of 12:00 noon and 9:00 PM local time. 

Section 2:      The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local agency pursuant to the New York 
State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the acquiring replacement 
school buses upon the environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a "Type II Action" under 
the Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA. 
 

Section 3:      That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law as amended, the Public Hearing on the 
proposed school budget will occur Tuesday, May 11, 2021 at 6:00 PM in the North Rose-Wolcott High 
School Auditorium in said school district. 

Section 4:      That the notice of said public hearing and annual school election, including the propositions to 
be voted upon, shall be in substantially the following form: 
 

LEGAL NOTICE 
NOTICE OF ANNUAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTION &  

PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED BUDGET 
North Rose - Wolcott Central School District 

Wolcott, New York 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Board of Education of North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York that the annual election of the school district shall occur on the 18th day of May, 2021, in the 
North Rose - Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, New York from 12:00 noon until 9:00 PM for 
the purpose of voting, by paper ballot upon the propositions hereinafter set forth on the machine labels as follows: 
 
Proposition   No 1: 2021-22 Budget  
Shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) for the fiscal year commencing 
July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022, as presented by the Board of Education, in the amount of $ XXX be approved 
and adopted and the required funds be appropriated and the necessary real property taxes required shall be raised 
by a tax on the taxable property in the District to be levied and collected as required by law. 

 



8 
 

Proposition No. 2: Bus Purchase 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne County, 
New York, is hereby authorized to spend $480,032.94  from the District’s existing School Bus Reserve Funds 
approved by the District’s voters in May of 2016 and May of 2019 for the acquisition of six school buses. 
 
Proposition No. 3:  Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Public Library and Rose Free Library  
Shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose – Wolcott Central School District as required by New York State 
Education and Municipal laws for the 2021-22 operating budgets of the Wolcott Public Library and the Rose Free 
Library, as determined by both Library Boards of Trustees, be increased by $15,000.00 to the total sum of 
$188,100.00 annually to be allocated in the amounts of $122,000 to the Wolcott Public Library and $66,100.00 to 
the Rose Free Library? 
 
 FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that a copy of the statement of the estimated monies which will be required 
during the 2021-22 fiscal year for school purposes, specifying the purposes and the amount of each and a copy of 
the report of the amount of total assessed value of the final assessment roll(s) used in the budgetary process that is 
exempt from taxation will be available, upon request, to taxpayers in this District during the hours of 8:00 AM to 
4:00 PM from May 4, 2021 to May 18, 2021, exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, at each schoolhouse in 
the District, the Rose Free Library, the Wolcott Public Library, and on the District website: www.nrwcs.org.   
  

ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law as amended, the Public Hearing on 
the proposed school budget will occur Tuesday, May 11, 2021 at 6:00 PM in the North Rose-Wolcott High School 
Auditorium in said school district. 
 
 NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that petitions nominating candidates for the office of Board of Education member 
must be filed with the District Clerk no later than 5:00 PM local time, on April 19, 2021.  Vacancies for school board 
members will occur as follows:  

 
 One Board Member will be elected at that time: 

• One (1) term of five (5) years beginning – July 1, 2021-June 30, 2026 to succeed the following incumbent:  
Linda Eygnor 

 
 Petitions to nominate a candidate for member of the Board of Education may be secured from the District 
Clerk at the District Office, 6188 West Port Bay Road, Wolcott, New York 14590, Monday through Friday, exclusive 
of legal holidays, between the hours of 8:00 AM and 5:00 PM.  Each petition shall be signed by at least twenty-five 
(25) qualified voters of the district, and state the name and residence address of each candidate and the name and 
residence address of each signer.   

 
 FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that the election of members of the Board of Education is at large.  The 
candidate receiving the greatest number of votes cast will be elected. 
   

 NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that applications for absentee ballots may be obtained from the District Clerk 
between 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM Monday - Friday, excluding holidays.  Applications must be received at least seven 
(7) days before the election if the ballot is to be mailed to the voter, or the day before the election, if the ballot is to 
be delivered personally to the voter.  The District Clerk must receive absentee ballots no later than 5:00 PM local 
time on Tuesday, May 18, 2021.  A list of all persons to whom absentee ballots have been issued will be available 
for public inspection during regular business hours at the district office. 
 
 NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that military voters who are qualified voters of the School District may apply for a 
military ballot by requesting an application from the District Clerk at (315) 594-2020 or tstjohn@nrwcs.org. For a 
military voter to be issued a military ballot, the District Clerk must have received a valid ballot application no later 
than 5:00 PM on April 20, 2021. In a request for a military ballot application or ballot, the military voter may 
indicate their preference for receiving the application or ballot by mail, facsimile transmission or electronic mail. 

http://www.nrwcs.org/


9 
 

 
Dated: March 23, 2021 
By Order of the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 
Wolcott, NY 14590 
Tina St. John, District Clerk 
First Publication: March 31, 2021, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks of: April 11, April 25 and May 3, 
2021. 
  
 Section 5:      That the school District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause such notice of the public 
hearing and annual school election to be given in substantially the form hereinbefore prescribed by  publishing the 
same four (4) times within the seven (7) weeks preceding the annual school election (May 18, 2021), the first 
publication to appear at least forty-five (45) days  before the event, in the Lake Shore News and the Finger Lakes 
Times the official district newspapers, and by giving such other notice as may be deemed advisable. 

 
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were   - 
____ - votes in favor of the resolution and - _____ - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 

Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
John Boogaard 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 

 
c) Resolution to Authorize the Unsealing and Opening of Ballot Box 
 RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE AND DIRECT THE UNSEALING AND OPENING OF BALLOT BOXES 
 CONTAINING VALID BALLOTS, TOGETHER WITH ENVELOPES CONTAINING DEFECTIVE OR SPOILED 
 BALLOTS, EXCESS BALLOTS, AND VOID OR WHOLLY BLANK BALLOTS, RELATED TO THE SCHOOL 
 DISTRICT’S ANNUAL MEETING ON JUNE 9, 2020 AND THE DESTRUCTION OF SAID MATERIAL PER 
 EDUCATION LAW § 2034(6)(b).  
 

  WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (“School District”) held its annual 
meeting and an election on June 9, 2020 and, after the ballots were counted and all statements required by 
Education Law § 2034 were made, all ballots, envelopes containing defective or spoiled ballots, excess ballots, and 
void or wholly blank ballots were gathered and placed into the ballot boxes, which were then securely locked and 
sealed by the School District’s inspector(s) of election and deposited by the chief inspector with the District Clerk; 
and  
  WHEREAS, the above-referenced ballot boxes have remained locked and sealed in said ballot boxes 
since that time and the ballot boxes have not been opened or unsealed; and 
  WHEREAS,  a period of six months have passed from the date of the above-referenced annual 
meeting and election without any proceeding having been commenced concerning that meeting or vote; and 
  WHEREAS, under such circumstances, Education Law § 2034(6)(b) authorizes the Board of 
Education to direct the unsealing and opening of said ballot boxes and the destruction of all ballots contained 
therein, together with any unused ballots;  and  
  THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT 
CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and directs the School District Clerk to open and unseal the 
above-referenced ballot boxes and destroy all ballots contained therein, together with any unused ballots, 
envelopes containing unused ballots and any void or wholly blank ballots pursuant to Education Law § 2034(6)(b); 
  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution takes effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were ___ 
votes in favor of the resolution and ____ votes against the resolution as follows: 



10 
 

 

Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
John Boogaard 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 

 
d) Approve and Authorize Settlement Agreement 

 RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE THE SETTLEMENT CONCERNING POTENTIAL 
 CLAIMS POSSESSED BY THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT (“SCHOOL 
 DISTRICT”) AGAINST SWBR ARCHITECTURE, ENGINEERING & LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 
 (“SWBR”), WHICH ARISE OUT OF SWBR’S INCORRECT DESCRIPTION OF  THE COMPOSITION OF 
 CERTAIN WALLS IN THE MIDDLE SCHOOL, AS STATED IN THE PLANS AND DRAWINGS RELATIVE TO 
 THE DISTRICT’S 2017 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT  PROJECT: REMOVAL OF DISTRICT OFFICE BUILDING 
 AND ALTERNATIONS, RENOVATIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS OF THE DISTRICT HIGH SCHOOL, 
 MIDDLE SCHOOL, ELEMENTARY SCHOOL AND BUS GARAGE.  

WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (“School District”) retained the services of 
SWBR Architects, Engineering & Landscape Architecture, P.C. (“SWBR”) to provide certain architectural services 
relative to its 2017 Capital Improvement Project: Removal of District Office Building and Alternations, Renovations 
And Improvements of the District High School, Middle School, Elementary School and Bus Garage (“Capital 
Project”), including the preparation of necessary drawings, plans, specifications, and other bid and contract 
documents concerning the work to be performed as part of the Capital Project; and  

WHEREAS, certain bid and contract documents prepared by SWBR inaccurately described the composition 
of certain interior walls in the School District’s Middle School that were planned for demolition during the Capital 
Project, causing the School District to incur additional costs of approximately $195,000 relative to the demolition 
of these walls; and 

WHEREAS, after mediating the potential claims that the School District possesses against SWBR and which 
arise out of the above-stated error, SWBR has agreed to resolve and settle the claims possessed by the School 
District relative to the above-described inaccurate description of interior walls in the middle school exchange for a 
release, specifically limited to claims arising out of SWBR’s inaccurate description of certain interior walls in the 
middle school, and said release is attached to this resolution as Attachment A; and  

WHEREAS, after due deliberation and on advice of its legal counsel and Superintendent of Schools, the 
Board of Education has determined that the terms of the proposed limited release of the above-described claims is 
in the School District’s bests interests and is reasonable and appropriate;  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT 
CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and approves the proposed settlement agreement with 
SWBR limited to the above-referenced claims and authorizes and directs its Superintendent of Schools to execute 
the settlement agreement annexed to this Resolution and to take such additional action as may be necessary to 
effectuate the above-referenced settlement; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution takes effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 
The Motion having been duly seconded by ______________________, it was adopted and the following votes were 

cast: 

Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
John Boogaard 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 



11 
 

Izetta Younglove Voting _____ yes           ______ no 
 

Good News: 
 
Superintendent Update: 
 
Other:  (Time Permitting) 
 Board Discussions 

 
Motion for Adjournment: 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 



 

74 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

MARCH 9, 2021 6:00 PM      VIA ZOOM 
 

 
PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, John Boogaard, Tina Reed, Paul Statskey, Jasen Sloan, Izetta 
Younglove  
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
District Clerk: Tina St. John 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti  
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations:  Robert Magin 
 
Approximately 20 students, staff and guests via Zoom 
 
In light of increasing guidance from the state regarding COVID-19, the Mach 9, 2021 Board of Education meeting 
was closed to the public and broadcast via Zoom.  
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.  
 

 Approval of Agenda: 
 Motion for approval was made by Jasen Sloan and seconded by Paul Statskey with the motion approved 7-0. 
 

       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of March 9, 2021.  
 
2.  Presentations/Discussions: 

• Student Presentation 
 Marcus Haffner, a seventh-grade student at Leavenworth Middle School, reported on what 

he is learning this year and what he is missing most while hybrid learning. 
• SWBR & Campus Construction 

 Kevin Donaghue from Campus Construction and Steve Rebholz from SWBR provided a 
status update and answered questions regarding the Capital Project. 

 
3.  Reports and Correspondence: 

• Leavenworth Middle School – Mark Mathews, Brady Farnand, Kelly Cole, Ben Stopka,  Ashleigh 
Gerstner 

 The Middle School Team updated the board on progress made toward School 
Improvement goals during the first half of the academic year. 

• Board of Education Building Liaisons 
 Elementary School – Jasen Sloan, Izetta Younglove 

• Mr. Sloan promoted some upcoming events at the elementary school, including a 
virtual material pickup, spring picture dates and the sending home of report cards 
for UPK, kindergarten and first grade students. 

• Mr. Sloan recognized UPK teaching assistant Joshua Neal for his creativity, positivity 
and care for students; teacher Dawn McIntyre for personalizing math instruction 
and engaging her students; and teacher Julie Norris for helping her kindergarten 
students develop their reading skills. 

 Middle School – Tina Reed 
• Ms. Reed reported that writing and literacy projects are going well and that teachers 

feel supported by the administration and encouraged by student progress. 



 

75 
 

• Ms. Reed shared that faculty and administrators have been proactive in reaching out 
and engaging students and parents, altering their models to better meet their needs. 

 High School – Paul Statskey 
• Mr. Statskey congratulated senior Eva Norris for scoring 1,000 points in basketball 

and promoted the Dollars for Scholars phone-a-thon. 
 

4.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Tina Reed and 
seconded by John Boogaard with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of February 23, 2021. 
 

b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 

c) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated   
 February 3, 4, 5, 8, 10, 12, 23, 24, and March 1, 2021; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
 recommendations on behalf of the  following individuals identified by student number: 
 

14427 13897 13963 13027 13759 13758 12561 
13254 13591 14193 14369 11963 12734 13664 
11026 13429 13292 13014 13083 13143  
IEP Amendments: 
13898 13348 14506 12457 12433 14115  

   
d) Personnel Items: 

1. Letter of Intent to Retire-Teresa Matteson 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for the purpose of retirement from Teresa Matteson 
as Occupational Therapist effective August 10, 2021. 
 

2. Letter of Resignation –Kenna Liseno 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Kenna Liseno as a Cleaner effective March 12, 
2021. 
 

3. Letter of Resignation –Ashley Paige 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Ashley Paige as a Food Service Helper effective 
March 12, 2021. 



 

76 
 

 
4. Letter of Resignation –Sabrina Proctor 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Sabrina Proctor as a School Bus Driver 
effective January 29, 2021. 
 

5. Letter of Resignation – Christopher Ackley 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Christopher Ackley as Boys’ Varsity Volleyball 
Coach effective February 26, 2021. 

 
6.  Program Appointments 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs     
        during  the 2020-2021 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check according to     
        Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
William McDermott Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Brandon Kapcinski Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 
Jaqueline Nelson Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 

 
7. Appoint Acting Principal of Record – Michael Pullen 

RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of    
                      Schools appoints Michael Pullen, Superintendent of Schools, as acting Principal of Record for North   
                      Rose-Wolcott  Elementary School effective February 23, 2021- June 30, 2021.  
 

8. Board Appointments and Other Designations: 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
               pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to serve in the stated position                   
               for the 2020-21 school year. 

 
 
 

 
9. Co-Curricular Appointments 

 RESOLUTION 
                       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
                       and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to fill  a co-curricular position for  
                       the 2020-21 school year: 
   

Name Bldg. Title Salary 
Mike Virts HS Athletic Event Scorekeeper $45.00/event  
Sarah Oeschger MS Student Council Advisor $1,739 effective 3/10/21 

    
 
 

Position 2020-2021 
Committee of Preschool Education Bridgette Barr 



 

77 
 

10. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointment 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2020-21 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 

Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Boys’ Volleyball Coach Varsity David Hahn 1 1 $3,256 
Volunteer Assistant Boys’ 
Volleyball Coach 

Varsity Christopher Ackley   Volunteer 

    
11. Correction Co-Curricular Appointments 

                A number of individuals are being recommended to fill co-curricular positions.  
 
                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2020-21 school year: 
 

Name Bldg. Title Salary 
Ethan Durocher HS Athletic Event Scorekeeper $45.00/event effective 2/23/21 
Cody Lapp HS Athletic Event Supervisor $45.00/event effective 2/23/21 
Mark Williams HS Athletic Event Scorekeeper $45.00/event effective 2/23/21 
Michael Flaherty HS Athletic Event Scorekeeper $45.00/event effective 2/23/21 
Jackie Lockwood HS Athletic Event Scorekeeper $45.00/event effective 2/23/21 

 
5.  Items Requiring a Roll Call Vote: 

 
a. SEQRA Resolution 

WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the "District"), is a local agency pursuant to the 
New York State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), and 

 
WHEREAS, the District is considering undertaking a capital improvement project (the “Project”) consisting 

of reconstruction, improvement, rehabilitation, and repairs at the North Rose Elementary School facility, including 
the replacement of deteriorated brick masonry, steel lintels and window assemblies, together with original 
furnishings, fixtures and equipment, architectural fees, and all other costs incidental to such work; and 

 
WHEREAS, a short form Environmental Assessment Form (“EAF”), dated February 10, 2021, a copy of which 

is attached hereto as Exhibit A, was prepared by SEI Design Group, the District’s architectural consultant, to facilitate 
a review of the potential environmental impacts of the Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, SEI Design Group has reviewed the scope of the Project and has advised the District that the 

Project constitutes a Type II Action pursuant Part 617.5(c)(10) of the Regulations, and as such is not subject to 
review under SEQRA; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the District has carefully considered the nature and scope of the Project 

as set forth in the EAF, has carefully reviewed the criteria contained in Part 617.5(c)(10) of the Regulations, together 
with the recommendations provided by SEI Design Group; and  

 
 BE IT RESOLVED by this Board of Education as follows: 



 

78 
 

 
 Section 1.   The District hereby determines that the Project is a Type II Action as such term is defined in the 
Regulations. 
 
 Section 2.      This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
 Upon motion duly made by Izetta Younglove and seconded by Linda Eygnor, the resolution was acted upon by 
the Board of Education and there were 7 votes in favor of the resolution and 0 votes against the resolution as follows: 
 
 

Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
John Boogaard 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

__x___ yes           ______ no 
__x___ yes           ______ no 
__x___ yes           ______ no 
__x___ yes           ______ no 
__x___ yes           ______ no 
__x___ yes           ______ no 
__x___ yes           ______ no 
 

   
The resolution was thereafter declared adopted. 

 
Good News: 
 Various newspaper articles 

 
Superintendent Update: 
 Mr. Pullen presented the Safe Schools Hotline number that will soon be activated for students or staff to 

anonymously report concerns. 
 
Other:  (Time Permitting) 
 Board Discussions – there was not a discussion 

 
Informational Items: 
 Claims Auditor Reports  
 Nominations for BOCES Board Members 
 Four County General Membership Meeting 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session to discuss a specific legal matter. 
 
The motion was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by John Boogaard with motion approved 7-0.  
Time entered:  7:06p.m. 
 
Return to regular session at 8:11p.m. 
 
Other:   
 Board Discussions  

• The Strategic Action Planning Committee held their first meeting on March 5, 2021 
• Four County School Board Association Representative – Linda Eygnor 

• Ms. Eygnor discussed the Legislative Committee meeting that met on March 6, 2021 
and the proposals regarding lobbying. 

 



 

79 
 

Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Izetta Younglove with motion approved 7-0.   
Time adjourned: 7:55p.m. 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education 











































Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa JULY
  1 2 3 1 Independence Day Observed July 5, 2021

4 [5] 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 AUGUST
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 [17] 18 19 20 21 22 Regents Exams August 12-13, 2021
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 ^25 ^26 ^27 ^28 29 Professional Development Days August 31, 2021

30 31
SEPTEMBER

Professional Development Days September 1-2, 2021
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Labor Day Holiday September 6, 2021
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 School Opens for Students September 7, 2021
8 9 10 11 ^12 ^13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 OCTOBER
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 [21 22 23 24 25] 26 Professional Development Day October 8, 2021
29 30 <31 27 28 Columbus Day October 11, 2021

NOVEMBER
Veterans' Day November 11, 2021

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Thanksgiving Recess November 24-26, 2021
  1 2> 3 4  1 2 3 4 5

5 [6] 7 8 9 10 11 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 DECEMBER
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 13 14 15 16 17 <18> 19 Winter Holiday Break December 23-31, 2021
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
26 27 28 29 30 27 28 ^29 ^30 ^31 JANUARY

School Reopens for Students January 3, 2022
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 17, 2022
Regents Exams January 25-28, 2022

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
    1 2     ^1 2 FEBRUARY

3 4 5 6 7 <8> 9 3 ^4 ^5 6 7 8 9 Presidents' Week Recess February 21-25, 2022
10 [11] 12 13 14 15 16 10 [11 12 13 14 15] 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 MARCH
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 ^26 ^27 ^28 ^29 30 Professional Development Day March 18, 2022
31 Gr. 3-8 NYS ELA EXAM Paper-based March 29-31, 2022

Gr. 3-8 NYS ELA EXAM Computer-based March 29-31, 2022

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa APRIL
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 ^2 ^3 ^4 5 6 7 Gr. 3-8 NYS ELA EXAM Computer-based April 1-5, 2022

7 8 9 10 [11] 12 13 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 Spring Recess April 11-15, 2022
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Gr. 3-8 NYS Math EXAM Paper-based April 26-28, 2022
21 22 23 [24 25 26] 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 Gr. 3-8 NYS Math EXAM Computer-based April 26-29, 2022
28 29 30 29 [30] 31

MAY
Gr. 3-8 NYS Math EXAM Computer-based May 2-4, 2022
Memorial Day May 30, 2022

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
  1 2 3 4   1 2 3 4 JUNE

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 Regents Exams June 14-22, 2022
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 ^14 ^15 ^16 ^17 18 Graduation June 17, 2022
19 20 21 22 [23 24 25 19 [20] ^21 ^22 23 <24> 25 Juneteenth June 20, 2022
26 27 28 29 30 31] 26 27 28 29 30 Professional Development Day June 24, 2022

Legend:  
 [_] Holiday Recess               < > Professional Development Day       

  ^Regents/State Exams     

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD
2021-2022 Academic Calendar

August 2021

September 2021

October 2021

January 2022

February 2022

March 2022

April 2022

July 2021 Notes & Holidays

December 2021 June 2022

May 2022

Board of Education Approved: 
    Revised:

181 Student Days/ 187 Teacher Days

November 2021



    

  

North Rose - Wolcott Central School District 
Board of Education Meeting Calendar 

2021-2022 
 

Meetings held at 6:00 PM in the Auditorium of the High School unless otherwise announced 
 
 July 6, 2021 – Re-Organization & Regular meeting   

 July 27, 2021  

 August 10, 2021  

 August 24, 2021 

 September 14, 2021 

 September 28, 2021 

 October 12, 2021 

 October 26, 2021 

 November 9, 2021 

 December 14, 2021 

 January 11, 2022 

 January 25, 2022 

 February 8, 2022 

 February 22, 2022 

 March 8, 2022 

 March 22, 2022 

 April 12, 2022 

 April 2021 – TBD – BOCES Vote  

 May 10, 2022 

 May 17, 2022 - Budget Vote & Election of Board Members 

 May 24, 2022 

 June 14, 2022 

 June 28, 2022 

 Note: Meetings will held the 2nd & 4th Tuesday of each month unless otherwise noted. 
 Additional meetings will be scheduled as required. 
 

 

 

    

 

 









 

 
 
 
 
 
 
March  18, 2021        
 
 
Mr. Michael Pullen 
Superintendent of Schools 
North Rose Wolcott Central School District 
6188 West Port Bay Road 
Wolcott, NY 14590 
 
 
RE: 2020 Capital Outlay- NRE Library Renovation 
            North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 
 SEI Project No. 20-3024 
 
Dear Mr. Pullen: 
 
As you are aware, the District received bids for the above referenced project on March 16, 2021.  A 
Tabulation of Bids is attached.  Having reviewed the Bid Forms, and post-bid interviews between SEI 
Design Group and the successful bidder, we present the following low bidder for the Prime Contract.  

 
Section 1 – Apparent Low Bidders – Bid Results Summary 

 Section 2 – Contract Award and Total Award 
   
 
 
1. APPARENT LOW BIDDER – BID RESULTS SUMMARY 

   
General Construction Work Contract #101 
Iversen Construction Corp. 
P.O. Box 214 
4661 Dewey Avenue 
Gorham, NY  14461 

 
Base Bid $    91,600.00 
Alternate #1 (Additional Book Shelving)  $  +10,500.00 
Alternate #2  (Window wall  shelving replacement) $  +  8,900.00 
Alternate #3  (Alternate Ceiling Design) $  +  3,800.00 
TOTAL $  114,800.00 

 



2020 Outlay – Letter of Recommendation 
March 18, 2021 

 

The budget is adequate for the award of Base Bid but will not allow for award of any alternates.  
SEI Design Group recommends the District consider award of the contracts as follows: 
 
 

2. CONTRACT AWARD AND TOTAL AWARD 
   

General Construction Work Contract #101 
Iversen Construction Corp. 
P.O. Box 214 
4661 Dewey Avenue 
Gorham, NY  14461 
 

 
Base Bid $    91,600.00 
 
TOTAL $    91,600.00 

 

This information is intended to assist the Board in making the awards for your Capital Outlay Project.  
Please let us know if we can provide any additional information or clarification.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Sarah A. Bald, RA 
Associate Principal 
SEI design group 
  
Copy:  File 
Enclosures: Bid Tabulations  



2020 Outlay March 16, 2021
NRW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

SEI PROJECT # 20-3024 LOW BIDDER 

Contract # 101 - GENERAL $91,600

BID TABULATION SHEET
LOW

CONTRACTOR

Maracon Bouley Iverson

0 Base Bid $113,000 $93,000 $91,600

no ALT 1  Millwork - Area 1 $4,300 $12,000 $10,500

no ALT 2  Millwork - Area 2 $22,000 $13,000 $8,900

no ALT 3  Alternate Ceiling Design $1,500 $3,000 $3,800

YES

Total with Alternates Included $140,800 $121,000 $114,800

TOTAL W/ ACCEPTED ALTERNATES $113,000 $93,000 $91,600
LOW

Add. 1
Certifications
Non-Collusion
Corporate Resolutions
BID BOND


	2021-03-23 Agenda
	Dated: March 23, 2021
	By Order of the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
	First Publication: March 31, 2021, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks of: April 11, April 25 and May 3, 2021.

	Budget Presentation
	3.23.21 Estimated Expenditures
	3.23.21 Estimated Revenues
	3.23.21 Summary Page

	3a - 2021-03-09 unofficial minutes
	3b 2021-03-23 Sub List
	Teacher
	Service Sub List

	3c Treasurer Report 1.31.2021
	3e 2021-2022 Academic Calendar
	2020-21 Academic Calendar

	3f 2021-2022 BOE Meeting Calendar
	Claims Auditor reports
	claims audit report warrant 0065
	claims audit report warrant 0066
	claims audit report warrant 0068

	3h NRW 2020 Outlay-Award Recomm
	3e 2021-2022 Academic Calendar.pdf
	2020-21 Academic Calendar

	2021-03-23 Agenda.pdf
	Dated: March 23, 2021
	By Order of the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
	First Publication: March 31, 2021, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks of: April 11, April 25 and May 3, 2021.




